
Addendum 1 to 
Request for Proposal 

Missouri Highway 13 Business Route/ 
Maguire Street Corridor Study 

 
This Addendum to the Request for Proposal Missouri Highway 13 Business Route/Maguire 
Street Corridor Study is being issued May 9, 2011.  This information is provided in response to 
written Requests for Information submitted by close of business on May 6, 2011, to Barbara 
Carroll, City of Warrensburg. 
 
Question 1: Does the RFP indicate how many copies of our response document you 
need?  And do you want a PDF of the submittal as well? 
 
Answer: No the original RFP does not indicate how many copies to submit.  The Instructions is 
hereby amended by inserting a #18 to read ”5 copies of the proposal shall be submitted.”  The 
City does not need a PDF of the submittal. 
 
Question 2: Can you provide a copy of the Appendix B (approved project budget) 
spreadsheet in a larger size that we can read? 
 
Answer: Pages 93, 94, and 95 of the PDF file of the Requests for Proposals are the same 
pages as Appendix B in a larger size. 
 
Question 3: Do you prefer we organize and describe all community involvement tasks in 
a group call “Component 1” as outlined on RFP pg 6 (Scope of Work) and provide a 
project schedule to visually identify how / when the various tasks would occur?  Or 
should we provide the work plan description with the community involvement tasks and 
other component tasks inserted throughout the work plan in the order in which they 
would occur?     
 
Answer: The City has no preference. 
 
Question 4: In following up on the required documents for response to the RFP (item #15 
(I) on page 5), our corporate HR folks indicate that our company profile on the e-verify 
website does not have an affidavit.  Also they indicate that to their knowledge the 
Affidavit of Compliance and the E-verify document are one and the same.  Do you know if 
this is the case and if not, do you have an example document of what you need in 
addition to the E-verify document? 
 
Answer: They are two different documents.  The Affidavit of Compliance is available on the 
Missouri Attorney General’s website. 
 
Question 5: Also are we correct in assuming the document(s) noted above is the only 
document or affidavit required with the proposals due by May 13th, and that the various 
certification forms and affidavits included in the RFP packet are copies of documents 
that will be completed and provided by the selected firm as part of entering into contract 
with the Engineering / Design Professional Services Agreement?   
 
Answer: Yes. 



Question 6: In Item #2 of the Instructions of the RFP the last line refers to the “Proposal 
form”.  Can you tell us where we can find the identified form? I have not been able to 
identify it in the RFP. 
 
Answer: There is no specific form.  Item #2 of the Instructions is hereby amended to read 
“Proposals must be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly marked “MISSOURI HIGHWAY 13 
BUSINESS ROUTE/MAGUIRE STREET CORRIDOR STUDY - DO NOT OPEN” to be 
considered. Proposals submitted without proper identification will be rejected.” 
 
Question 7: In item #15 of the Instructions of the RFP there is not a request for a 
demonstration of experience.  However, in Item #14 in the Instructions one of the 4 items 
requested under Section 8.289, RSMo is a request for “specialized experience and 
technical competence…”.  Should our experience be included in the Letter of Interest as 
outlined in Item #14 or can we included in the information provided by our response to 
Item #15? 
 
Answer: It should be included in the Letter of Interest as outlined in #14 of the Instructions. 
 
Question 8: In Item #15 of the Instructions letter I. refers to the Affidavit of Compliance.  
Should that submitted for all firms on a single team or only for the lead firm that will sign 
the contract with the City? 

 
Answer: It only needs to be submitted for the lead firm that will sign the contract with the City. 
 
Question 9: Is there a page limit to the submittal? 
 
Answer: No. 
 


